Nicole Summers

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for March 12, 2024 Board
Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Morning,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for the March 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now

available on the County's website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Meeting Detail.aspx?1D=1145423&GUID=1 86C93B3-3DA9-4F31-93F8-
67BADF8035F 3&Options=info|&Search=

Modifications include:

- Item [.3. — Removed from Agenda.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Cathy

Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, €301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2010; ext. 52010
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Nicole Summers

e = —
From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:11 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for March 12, 2024 Regular

Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the March 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s website -
https.//brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1145423&GUID=186C93B3-3DA9-4F31-93F8-
67BADF8035F3&0Options=info|&Search=

Modifications include:

- Item F.9. — Attachment has been added.
If you have any questions, just let me know.
Thank you,

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

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

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Final Agenda Package for March 12, 20224 Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the March 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the

County's Board Meetings website —
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1145423&GUID=186C93B3-3DA9-4F31-93F 8-

67BADF8035F3&0Options=infol&Search=

Modifications from Advanced Agenda to Final Agenda include:

ltem F.2. — Replacement of Location Map attachment.
Item F.14. — New attachment added.

Item H.1. - New Agenda Item added.

Item 1.2. — Four new attachments have been added.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 4:19 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]Advanced Agenda for March 12, 2024 Regular Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda for the March 12, 2024 Regular Board Meeting has been uploaded to the
County’s BEACH - http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

If you have any issues, please let me know.

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

From: Donna Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 10:01 AM

To: Clerk to the Board

Subject: FW: BOCC Meeting 03/12: Rockledge Drive Maintenance Maps
FYI

From: Jorge, Presley <Presley.Jorge@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>

Cc: Hamelers, Lucy <lucy.hamelers@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]BOCC Meeting 03/12: Rockledge Drive Maintenance Maps

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good morning,

One of the agendas we have going to the 03/12 Board Meeting is for Rockledge Drive.
We have 4 maps being submitted for this particular project. Jason Steele, Chair, has to sign the maps and each
need to be attested.

Can you advise me on what the process would look like? Specifically, would the Clerk be at the meeting to
attest or would the map be sent to Titusville?
Additionally, would your office be recording the maps?

Thank You,

Presley Jorge

Special Projects Coordinator 1

Land Acquisition Section

Public Works Department

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bld A-204
Viera, FL 32940

Direct: (321) 350-8354
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."




